Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Watson, Debbie <Deborah.Watson@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Amos, James; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas,
Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Spill Notification Follow-up email North Brushy Draw Federal 35 #001H

Good Morning,
Here is the updated summary for the release at the header located at the North Brushy Draw Federal 35 #001H:

Well: North Brushy Draw Federal 35 #001H
API: 30-015-39753

Surface: B-35-25S-29E

Lease#: NM-054290

Well Location: 32.092629, -103.95287

Spill Location: 32.09314, -103.95284 (header)
Date of Release: June 23, 2019 @ 5:00 PM
Volume Released: 130 bbl produced water
Volume Recovered: 40 bbl produced water

Valve failure at header resulted in release of produced water. Upon discovery, wells were shut-in, and truck called to the
location to recover standing fluids. Soil impact includes well pads for the North Brushy Draw Federal 35 #001H and North
Brushy Draw Federal 35 #006H. Soils were also impacted off pad near the #1H and #6H locations.

Please contact me with any questions.
Thank you,

Debbie

Deborah Watson

Environmental Specialist

5315 Buena Vista Drive | Carlsbad, NM 88220
office 575.885.7561 | cell 505.386.9693
deborah.watson@wpxenergy.com
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If you have received this message in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.
Thank you.



